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From: Wayne Humphrey/19634/Staff/NSWPolice

To: Charles Haggett/19499/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

ccs Anthony Townsend/20978/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Kirren
Steel/26458/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Justin
Quinn/26028/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Fay
Dunn/19092/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Max
Mitchell/19788/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Brad
Tayler/21627/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice '

Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 01:18PM
Subject: Re Strike Force Lantle

Dear Commander Haggett,

As per our conversation regarding SF Lantle (the investigation into the alleged coverup by
members of the Catholic clergy) I would ask for the following to occur.

Detective Chief Inspector Fox has initiated contact with Detective Sergeant Steel (OIC) of the
Strike Force. DCI Fox has indicated that he has possession of a file In regards to this matter
and other documentary and anecdotal evidence. An examination of trim indicates a file

_ originated at State Crime Command, was sent to Central Hunter and then ultimately to DCI
Fox. That file and any associated documentation should be collected and hand delivered to
Detective A/Inspector Quinn, Crime Manager Newcastle City LAC as soon as possible.

DCI Fox should be advised that he will be contacted by DS Steele in due course regarding
information pertaining to this Investigation. DCI Fox should not initiate contact with DS
Steele directly, all contact should be through the Crime Manager at Newcastle City LAC.

1 probably don't need to remind all recipients of this email that this enquiry has been subject
of much media interest (Commander Haggett you might also make the following very clear to
DCI Fox please) It Is my view that whilst this investigation rests with Newcastle City LAC
then this command will be responsible for the overall management of the investigation, the
investigative strategies and directions and any relevant media strategy.

I thank you all for your assistance in this matter.
kind regards
Wayne D. Humphrey

A/Commander
Newcastle City LAC
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